From: Smith, Bruce T
Sent: 10/7/2013 11:50:03 AM

'theresa.mueller@sfgov.org' (theresa.mueller@sfgov.org); Sabino, Pearlie Z.
(pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov); Roberts, Thomas (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov);
Paull, Karen P. (karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov); Gruen, Darryl
(darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov); 'tlong@turn.org' (tlong@turn.org);
'austin.yang@sfgov.org' (austin.yang@sfgov.org); Bone, Traci
(traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov); Cadenasso, Eugene (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov);
Myers, Richard A. (richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov); Berdge, Patrick S.
(patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov); Skinner, Nathaniel (nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov)
(nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov); Margaret Felts (margaret@mfelts.com)
(margaret@mfelts.com)

Garber, Stephen (Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO); Gas
Ops Support (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBResponderGroup);

Gas Ops Data Requests

J(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SanBrunoIncidentData); Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

To:

Cc:

Bcec:
Subject: Order to Show Cause -- File Transfer Site

Tom et al:

I am working with our IT department to set up a file transfer site. My understanding is
that each individual will need to log into the site separately. For those parties who
have multiple individuals on this addressee list, | need to know which individuals will
require access to the transfer site.

Please provide the individuals names, email addresses and phone numbers so that |
may submit the information to our IT department.

Thank you,

Bruce

415-973-2616

SB GT&S 0476678
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